Dear Nick

Thank you for your time this morning and [ would be most grateful if you could get this application
underway I did make it on the planning portal PP 04042287 on 11th March 2015 I enclose a numbered plan.

1; Front No 12 Woodchurch Rd Robinia Ht14m dbh800mm

Remove lowest West lateral Draw in west side by up to 1.5m to clear boundary fence line Draw in East side
by up to 1.5m to balance Retain Ht clean crown through by 15%.

2; Front No 16 Woodchurch Rd overhanging Boundary of No 14 Woodchurch Rd London Plane Ht 12m
dbh700mm Re-Pollard at original Pollard point 6m a,g,l,

4; Rear Garden centre Pear Ht 8m dbh350mm. Fell to ground level due to proximity to planed development.
5; Rear boundary fence line overhanging from neighbours London plane Ht25m dbh900mm Remove 2x
lowest southerly limbs overhanging boundary fence line back to main stem 4m to Sm long dia 200-250mm.
6; R,H,S, Rear fence line overhanging boundary fence Remove lowest West lateral overhanging boundary
back to main stem 4m to S5m long dia 200mm 250mm.

7:R.H,S, Lime Ht 14m dbh 300mm Trim back overhang to boundary fence line full Ht 1m to 1.5m long
branching.

8; R,H,S, fence line Pear Ht12m dbh300mm Trim back overhang to boundary fence line max 1m to 1.5m
long.

T have changed the spec on No 7 as looking at it didn't make sense so just cut back to boundary if it is at all
possible to be able to do the Rear Garden cut back by 9th April 2015 as permission from owners has been
agreed provided Local Authority consent is in place please let me know thanks again for your assistance all
the best.

Andrew Wassell
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